CLEAN HARBORS COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE December 10, 2014 RYLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

<u>Attendance:</u> Village of Ryley Council	Councillor Peter Presley Councillor Ed Zackaruk,
Village of Ryley	Janet Winsnes, CAO
Clean Harbors	Stan Yuha Mike Parker; Mount Bridges
Members at Large	Annette Short

1. CALL TO ORDER

Cr. Peter Presley called the meeting to order at 6:20 p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOVED by Ed Zackaruk that the agenda be approved as presented.

3. <u>MINUTES</u>

MOVED by Stan Yuha that the October 14, 2014 minutes of the Clean Harbors Community Relations Committee be approved as amended.

CARRIED

CARRIED

4. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

a) CLEAN HARBORS UPDATE

Clean Harbors' Stan Yuha updated the committee on recent activities:

- As of October 23, the new landfill tipping system incorporates the use of rig mats. This keeps the tipping area, roads and the highway much cleaner.
- The air monitoring stations are all working. There is an air volume station on the Clean Harbors facility. They have the filters back and installed for all stations. At the various stations, air sampling, wind speed, direction, barometric pressure, and wind chill are all being monitored.
- Business is steady it looks like a good return for the fourth quarter.
- For 2015 the oil price changes may have some effect some companies may put off some projects.

Chair	CAO

Mike Parker updated the group on happenings in the company:

- They are looking for a consultant to design and engineer land to the north.
- They will be moving their container and storage to the north by 2016.
- Once they build this fourth cell here, they expect to have storage until 2020.

b) SWEEPER

The village asked about the possibility of sharing a street sweeper – Stan advised that Clean Harbors has one, but sharing the sweeper is not an option at this time; it is an attachment on their skid steer.

c) ANNEXATION

The process is on-going. All of the required documentation has been sent to the Municipal Government Board as well as the required land owners, companies/commissions.

5. OLD BUSINESS

a) WAYS TO SHOW APPRECIATION TO CLEAN HARBORS

Discussion took place regarding ways to show appreciation to Clean Harbors for their large donation of the skating rink, plus all the other projects that they have donated to. The village is looking at getting a sign maker and we can look at the possibility of signs, or other methods at a future meeting.

b) INVITATION TO CURLING RINK

An invitation to join the curlers at the rink, has been extended to Stan Yuha, village council, CHCRC members, as well as the youth and adult curling programs for the afternoon of December 18 at 5:00 pm. The curling rink wants to express their thanks to Clean Harbors for the new flooring and cupboard tops at the rink.

c) FORM TO TRACK ACCOUNTABILIY FOR FUNDING

The village CAO was directed to develop a template form, to track accountability of the funds dispersed to groups/projects from the \$75,000 Enhancement Fund, to bring to the next meeting.

6. <u>ROUND TABLE</u>

There were no new issues put forward for discussion.

7. <u>NEXT MEETING</u> Wednesday, March 4, 2015 at 5:30 pm. Clean Harbors will provide supper.

8. ADJOURNMENT

MOVED by P. Presley to adjourn at 7:15 p.m.

CARRIED

Chair: Peter Presley

CAO: Janet Winsnes